
From: Leonard, Tamara [tleonard@comsearch.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2004 11:09 AM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: RE: KCCU-Cameron Univ 
 
Hi Eleanor 
 
Here is the corrected one for Thousand Oaks, CA. Please let me know if you need 
anything else. 
 
Thank You 
 
Tamara Leonard 
Comsearch 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 5:04 PM 
To: Leonard, Tamara 
Subject: RE: KCCU-Cameron Univ 
 
 
OK Thank You,  But he has one more to take care of and that is for KCLU-
California Lutheran University, located in Thousand Oaks, CA, for the same 
problem of the Emission Designator? 
 
Eleanor M. Lott 
 
 
 
*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only *** 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Leonard, Tamara [mailto:tleonard@comsearch.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 1:38 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: KCCU-Cameron Univ 
 
 
 Eleanor I just spoke with my boss Gary Edwards and he was telling me that 
the Emiss. Desig. on the Coordination Final report doesn't match what was filed 
on the 312 for KCCU-Cameron University. The correct Emiss Desig is suppose to be 
30K0F1D.  Please let me know if you have any questions or if I need to do 
anything else to make the change ? 
 
 
 Thanks for your help 
 Tamara Leonard 
 Comsearch 
 
 
 
 
 


